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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor, Executive-Director

for Operations

FROM: amu'el J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: SECY-91-020 - PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY TO
P. X. ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC., BOSTON,
MASSACHUSETTS (EA 90-065)

This is to advise you that the Commission has not objected to the
issuance of the Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of
Civil Penalty in the amount of $7,500 to P. X. Engineering Co.,
Inc. The Commission also concurred n the staff's proposal not to
take specific enforcement action against the former RSO. (0E)

The Commission understands that the staff has already initiated
rulemaking to clarify the requirements of 10 CFR 34.27 !so that
utilization logs more accurately and effectively document the
: actual use and users of licensed sources. This rulemaking should
proceed without substantial delay. The staff should inform the
commission of the schedule for this rulemaking.-

1[EDOy (RES) (SECY SUSPENSE: 3/8/91) 9100033

cc: Chairman Carr '

Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
OGC

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM AND SECY-91-020 ARE ENFORCEMENT RELATED -
LIMITED TO NRC UNLESS THE COMMISSION DETERMINES
OTHERWISE.
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